
1 eLK Otllc/al Filing****1112912010 11:54 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 100003 - G lA.­

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 11 :50 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11129/2010 11 :47:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100003-GU 
Filename I Path: 1 00003.order.12011 O.ket.doc 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT TRUE-UP AMOUNTS 
AND ESTABLISHING PURCHASED GAS COST RECOVERY FACTORS TO BE 
APPLIED DURING THE PERIOD JANUARY 2011 THROUGH DECEMBER 2011 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET] 00003 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
-;AME 

! 

Florida City Gas (10) 

Florida Public Utilities Company 


• Gunster Law Firm (lOa) 
Macfarlane Law Firm (to) 
Peoples Gas System (10) 
TECO Energy, Inc. (10) 

COMPANY 

CODE 


OU608 

mwilliam@aglresources.com 
tgeoffrc>y@fpuc.com 
BKeating(ajgunster.com 
aw@macfar.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
mcosta@tecoenergy.com 

I 
INEMAIL 

MASTER
ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No ! 

No 
No i 

No i 
No 

Printed on 11/29/2010 at 2:33:31 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 29,20102:36 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 250015) 

Attachments: 09606-10. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-4'1"-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/2.9/2.010 




Diamond Williams I 00003, -G:> \A... 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


~~ (~\ 

~") \.., IShalonda Hopkins 
Friday. November 12, 2010 11 :20 AM 
ClK - Orders 1 Notices , I" , (.
Katherine Fleming 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

'. , 
11/12/2010 11:16:00AIVI I : 

100003-GU 
06867, conf. or. kef. 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN 

IVIATERIAlS OBTAINED DURING THE PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT 


AUDIT (AUDIT NO. 10-007-4-1) OF FLORIDA CITY GAS 

(DOCUMENT NOS. 06132-10 AND 06867-10) 


SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP 


Shalonda Hopkins ...-----,...~-.----...----""I 
Commission Deputy Clerk II FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Office of the General Counsel '~MminiSi!ltiveO f'ns OCOOSUJ!Icr
Florida Public Service Commission 

, DOCUMENT Noa;Q6<iS -\ 0Tel: (850) 413-6630 
i•DiS'nrmUT!ON: 
&-.- --=---:::.-...------. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100003 

PARTY 
NA!\1E 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keatingcaJakerman.com No 
Florida City Gas (10) mwilliamialaglresources.com No ! 

Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroycaJfpuc.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No 
Peoples Gas System (10) GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

TECO Energy, Inc. (10) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 

I 


I 

Printed on 11112120 I 0 at 4:37: II PM 

-------_... -_.._-­
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, November 12, 20104:38 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 708111) 

Attachments: 09315-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 


Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11 /12/2.010 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllnll****1012712010 9:30 ANI ***** 

Nlatllda Sande,. )'sc .. \0 - 0 (,.., "!> - 2rto . &0 IOOOQ'Q - C;u 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1 Path: 

Order Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Wednesday, October 27,20109:29 AM 
CLK • Orders 1 Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

10/27/20109:28:00 AM 
100003·GU 
100003.PHOrder.kef.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

PREHEARING ORDER 


Signed by Commissioner Nathan A. Skop 


~ '. > I 

'. , ' 
• ~ ,- ,--. • ? 
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me. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100003 


COMPANYPARTY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

GU608 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 10/2712010 at 1:45:20 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday. October 27,20101:46 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 665454) 

Attachments: 08947-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1012712010 




1 C~K Official Filing ** * *9/29/2010 9:32 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders IOOQ02:>-G u 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Notice Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Tuesday, September 28,20102:33 PM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Katherine Fleming; Lisa Bennett; Martha Brown; Terry Holdnak 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

9/28/20102:29:00 PM 
100001-EI, 100002-EG, 100003-GU, 100004-GU, and 100007-EI 
100001.02.03.04.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg.kef.doc 
Prehearing/Heari ng 

c£;'.>j~ 
NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 

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

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) beth. keating@akerman.com No 
Akerman Senterfitt matt. feil@akerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth. Keating@akerman.com Yes 
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes 
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes 
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes 
Black & Veatch rollinsmrialbv.com Yes 
Bricktield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgtlorida.gov Yes 
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes 
Collier County Government Complex 1imDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
Florida City Gas GU602 mwi II iam@aglresources.com Yes 
Florida City Gas (10) mwilliam@aglresources.com No 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embarqmail.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (lOMcWhirter) jmcwhirterialmac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes 
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@tlcities.com Yes 
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company lohn.Butler@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nanci nesmith@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOb) ken.rubinialfpl.com No 
florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroyialfpuc. com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george bachman@chpk.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@tlaseia.org Yes 
General Electric Company david I.swanson@ge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company (10) EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperkoialhgslaw.com No 
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
Indiantown Gas Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 

Printed on 9/29/2010 at 1223:59 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAl\fE 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Indiantown Gas Company GU606 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes 
/tron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes 
lEA ea.com Yes 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufmanra>.kagmlaw.com No 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finiganra>.keysenergy.com Yes 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cainra>.lcec. net Yes 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) awra>.macfar.com No 
Management and Regulatorv Consultants, Inc. frankdcnjup@latt.net Yes 
Messer Law Firm (10) 
Office of Attorney General (10) 

nhorton@llawfla.com 
I cecilia.bradlevl@myfloridalegal.com 

No 
No 

Office of Public Counsel beck. charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com 

on, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene(~penningtonlaw.com ~ Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com ._­
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 
Peoples Gas System (10) GU608 Re dept@tecoenergy.com No 
Progess Energy Service Company rnett(a)pgnmaiLcom Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. rt.niekum@pgnmail.com Yes 
~ Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 

rogress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 pauLlewisir@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISOI paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU6I7 jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com Yes 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10) jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com No 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt,-mseminole-electric.com Yes 
Sierra Club kristin.henry@siwac!ub.org Yes 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU6IO sshoafra>.stjoenaturalgas.com Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 ihewa(altalquinelectric.com Yes 
Tampa Electric Company EIS06 Regdept@tecoenergy,com Yes i 

TECO Energy, Inc. (10) mcostaraltecoenergy. com No ! 

The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd:U!pipeline.com Yes 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMi Iler@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvIaw.net No 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. -­ RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 9129/2010 at 122359 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29,2010 12:26 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =887563) 

Attachments: 08126-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/29/2010 




1 eLK Ollie;al Flllng....212612D1D 11:18 AAt ***** 

Ata'"da Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 11: 14 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 

.""~dmlnl'tratlve_PQ'UH_ConsumfllrDate and Time: 212612010 11:13:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100003-GU DOCUMENT NO. a:t;2S3-/0
Filename I Path: 100003.0EP.KEF.doc DISTRIBUTION:
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver ------­

0-- ~ 
.--~:,', --'~ 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE. SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP. 'JE"~ 
..,.>... -. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

-J 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100003 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (10) 
Florida City Gas (10) 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) 
Peoples Gas System (10) 

! TECO Energy, Inc. (10) 
GU608 

beth.keating@akerman.com 
mwilliam@aglresources.com 
awlalmacfar.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
mcosta@tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

I'rinted 0112/26/20]0 at 2:22:5) PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, February 26,20102:23 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =720204) 

Attachments: 01313-10.pdf 

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


2/26/2010 




1 el.K Official Flllng****2/22/2010 10:17 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Yse.-- \Q- eo'le - ...z:Cfj-.......O________ ... _G,_ll~__
.. G<J ID_O_O_O_a,..",.., 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday. February 22. 201010:17 AM FP$C,CLK·CORRESPONDENCE
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming £AdmlnlstratlYe_'....._ConIumer 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. ()Q7Se.,. '0 

DISTRIBUTION: _____Date and Time: 2/22/201010:13:00 AM I 
Docket Number: 100003-GU 
Filename 1Path: 08291.11100.conf.or.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT 
NOS. 08291-07 AND 11100-07. SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP. 

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

Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating(atakerman.com No 
Florida City Gas (10) mwilliam@aglresources.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No 
Peoples Gas System (10) GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
TECO Energy, Inc. (10) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 2/22/2010 at 2:42:27 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 2:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 125214) 

Attachments: 01163-10.pdf 

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

2/22/2010 




1 CLK Official Fillng'***l2/2212009 9:05 AM ..*.* 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Tuesday, December 22,2009 9:06 AM 
CLK ~ Orders / Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 090003-GU 
Filename / Path: 090003-1 00003.order.est.KEF.doc 

12/22/2009 9:04:00 AM 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER 

Shalanda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 
Office o f t h e  General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commissiori 
Tel: (SSO] 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES 

PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Akermm Law Firm (09) 

Macfarlane Law Firm (08) 
Messer Law Firm (09) 

FloridaCity Gas GU602 

Prmtedan 1141201Oal32231 PM 

beth.keating@,akermm.com No 

aw@,macfar.com No 
nhorton@,lawfla.com No 

mwilliam@,aglresources.com NO 

I 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 00009-10 pdf 

Monday, January 04,2010 3 22 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 071484) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 

1 /5/20 10 



- -

~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100003-GU Date Docketed: Q1/04/2010 Title: Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. 

Company: 	 Florida City Gas FPSC, CLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
Florida Public Utilities Company VAdmiDIstrative Parties COunDl~l 
Peoples Gas System 	 - - ­

DOCUMENT NO. 0005 8 ~ }0St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
DISTRIBU110N: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred 	to: ADM APA ClK (EeR) GCl PIF RAO SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 X X X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6110 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Lee, A Roberts ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 04/06/20101. Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Cgunsel K Fleming 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) o Mailhot 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 

I25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x. Commi ss i on Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/1512010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. I 

Staff Counsel 39. I 
40. I 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman CgmDletes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X I I I I I 

- HearlnQ 0 ff'lcer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I X I 1 

Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are assigned the senlor Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: I\G:s--\ ~~ 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/15/2010 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~a5e A551gnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora I'age .1 or .1/' ,.........,

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 100003-GU Date Docketed: 01/04/Z010 Title: Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. 

Company: Florida City Gas 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 

CLK (EeR) 
X 

GCL 
X 

PIF RAD 

Time Schedule 

SSC 
X 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A3(c) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff D lee, A Roberts Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

SAME 05/03/20101. Final True-Up Filings &Testimony 
SAME 08/02/20102. Audit Report Due 
SAME3. Projection & A/E Filings & Testimony 09/13/2010 
SAME 09/27/20104. Testimony - Staff 
SAME5. Testimony - Intervenor 
SAME6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 
SAME 

Staff Counsel K Fleming 
7. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 
8. Preliminary list of Issues and Positions 

S9. Testimony - Rebuttal 
SAME 

OCRs (APA) D Mailhot 
10. Prehearina 

SAME 10/25/201011. Prehearing 
SAME12. Discovery Actions Complete 10/25/2010 
SAME 10 26 201013. jDt of ina Due (Dailv) 
SAME 10 27 201014. D, "'"'' -ina Order 
SAME15. Hearina (11/1-1/10) 11 01 2010 
SAME16. 

15 
Transcrint of Hearina Due (ExDedited) 11 08 2010 

17. Briefs Due (if any) SAME 11 2010 
SAME 12 201018. Standard Order - Bench Decision 01 
SAME19. Order Estahlishina 2011 Docket 01103/2011 

20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.-- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/03/Z010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 
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